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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 3:36 PM

To: mttan; MT_Claim_SG; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: YN6097L - OD survey oUR rEF: 20/20/21/VC05/024045 (Gerald) [External 

General]

Attachments: 6097.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Lkk  
 
Please arrange OD survey. (excess $700). 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: mttan [mailto:mttan@kanfs.net]  

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 1:48 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: YN6097L - OD survey 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

Kindly arrange for an OD survey for vehicle YN6097L at 61 Defu Lane 12 SE539147 

 

Documents attached 

 

Thank you 

 

 

 

 

Mr Tan 

KFS 

67479560 

 

-- 


